BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

C O U N TY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

DATE: December 8, 2025

RE: Item for the JANUARY Board Meeting - School-Paid Indoor Cross Country/Track
Coach

Kristi Lynch, Principal of North Bullitt High School, requests to add a school-paid Cross
Country/Track coach to the school's staffing. The funding for the coaching position
would come from Fund 22.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Lynch
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_{ NORTH KRISTI LYNCH, PRINCIPAL
VALERIE SKILLMAN, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL

BULLITT LINDSEY WEGLEY, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL
 High School

Memo for School Paid Cross Country/Indoor Track

To: Dr. Althea Hurt

From: Kristi Lynch, Principal, NBHS

Date: December 4, 2025

Re: School paid Cross Country/indoor Track position

Ronnie Bryson, AD of NBHS would like to request board approval for a school funded indoor
cross country/track coach. it would be paid out of the athletic booster account and will total

$1,308.72. Thank you. ’]/'l/
A
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